
MEMORANDUM SRS-500 
 

TO:  School Board 
 
FROM: Office of the Superintendent 
 
DATE: April 29, 2009 
 
RE:  Calendar for FY10 
 
Please see attached calendar for proposal. 
 
Recommended Action:  Motion to approve the attached calendar for the SWRS sites. 
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From: Jeff Ambrosier <jambrosier@swrsd.org>
Date: March 19, 2009 10:46:12 AM GMT-08:00
To: David Piazza <piazzad@swrsd.org>
Subject: 2010 calendar

David,
   The concern here at site is the amount of Saturdays for workdays and inservice. 
We realize that we don't want to mess with the start or end days but if we looked at 
the christmas break and put that back to the 2 weeks we have had for the past 
couple of years that would eliminate the need for two of the saturdays so we would 
be back to more like the schedule of this year.  I think the staff realizes the need for 
the day in August and in May so we could eliminate a couple of the days either in 
Sept, Jan, or Feb.  Thanks  WKK Staff





















From: Herman Gerving <hgerving@swrsd.org>
Date: March 23, 2009 1:36:26 PM GMT-08:00
To: Jack Foster <jfoster@swrsd.org>

I had the calendar on the agenda of the last CSC meeting, their concern is over the 
spring break, they again wish that there would be no such break and let school out 
earlier.

The staff, also has the same wish, although if there is a break they want it a week 
earlier, like this year. !It matches up with the end of the 3rd quarter, daylight savings 
time and gives another week for testing after the break. !They also had some 
concerns about the number of work/in-services on Saturday.

Herman




















